Report to Economic Development Subcommittee

TO: Economic Development Subcommittee
FROM: Keith Gemmell, Acting Economic Development & Housing Director
AGENDA DATE: February 11, 2025

TITLE: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNER UPDATE -
SERCO OBTT PARTNER UPDATE

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that the Economic Development Subcommittee receive and file a
presentation by the SERCO Off-Base Transition Training (OBTT) staff.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

The City of Moreno Valley has partnered with SERCO, the Department of Labor
contract holder for the Off-Base Transition Training (OBTT) program. This initiative is
designed to support veterans, National Guard and Reserve members, and their
spouses as they transition from military to civilian careers. The OBTT program features
Veteran Tuesday workshops, designed to provide participants with the skills, resources,
and guidance necessary to achieve their employment goals. Through this collaboration,
the BERC reaffirms its commitment to helping military personnel successfully navigate
their career transitions and thrive in the civilian workforce. This presentation provides
an update on these programs and potential new initiatives planned for the future.

ATTACHMENTS

None.
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